NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville
Via: Zoom Teleconference

Tuesday, August 18, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Jess Mendoza



CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location:  This will be a Zoom Teleconference meeting held in
accordance with Government Code section 54953
and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85772216177?pwd=MHA3MjV2LzZITE1nQ0Q
xVnBLelRSZz09

Meeting ID: 857 7221 6177

Passcode: 465686

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,85772216177#,,,,,,0#,,465686# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,857722161774#,,,,,,0#,,465686# US (Houston)

Dial by your location -
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020

Roll Call:
President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Jess Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1.

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section §4954.2 of the California Government Code.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the July 14, 2020, regular board meeting.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS — Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report June & July 2020.

Accept Expense Report: June & July 2020.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: June & July 2020.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: July 2020.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: July 2020.

®oooTw

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion
b. Take Action on Community Education Initiative proposal for services from Miller
Maxfield, Inc.

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Staff Vehicle Replacement Request

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: when needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open
session as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, September 15, 2020, at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, August 14, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www, ncifpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722- 7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on July 14, 2020 via Zoom Teleconference in accordance with Government Code
section 54953 and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:03 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President (Arrived at 10:04 am)
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director (Absent)
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Jess Mendoza, Fire Chief

Joel Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Secretary Gomez informed administration that LULAC invited NCFPD to participate in the
2020 census.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the June
16, 2020 regular board meetings minutes.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.

Motion carried; 4-0

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the July 2020 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
June #42913 through #42969 (including direct deposit and electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $850,526.48. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President
Simon, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.

Motion carried; 4-0

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The June 2020 Revenue report (Item 5-A): Due to having the board meeting earlier in the
month, the financial reports from Monterey County were not available. The revenue
report will be available at the August 2020 board meeting.

2. The June 2020 Expenditure report (Item 5-B): Due to having the board meeting earlier in
the month, the financial reports from Monterey County were not available.  The
expense report will be available at the August 2020 board meeting.



3. The June 2020 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C): Due to having the
board meeting earlier in the month, the financial reports from Monterey County were
not available. The County Treasury Reconciliation Summaries will be available at the
August 2020 board meeting.

4. The June 2020 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The June 2020 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement (Item
5-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Jess Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. The District staff had no updates on the election strategies or Prop. 218. No action was
taken.

NEW BUSINESS (to be continued after closed session):

1. Secretary Gomez led the discussion regarding the Miller Maxfield, Inc. proposal for
Community Education Initiative Services. The board directed staff to meet with Miller
Maxfield, Inc., and come back with a recommendation to the board.

No action was taken.

2. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon to authorize the
Board Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the
Local 3058 retro-actively effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.
Motion carried; 4-0

3. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Division
Chiefs retro-actively effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.
Motion carried; 4-0

4. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon to authorize the
Board Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the
Fire Chief retro-actively effective July 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.
Motion carried; 4-0



BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
President Chapin announced that he was informed that a community member will be
running for a board seat in the November 2020 Election, this will trigger the District to

participate in the November 2020 Election with an anticipated cost of approximately
$125,000.00.

CLOSED SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 11:19 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 12:09 P.M.

The Board met with their labor negotiators and received a report on the MOU discussion
between the District and the Administrative Officer. The Board accepted the negotiators
report.

NEW BUSINESS (cont):

5. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Secretary Gomez to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and
Administrative Officer retro-actively effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, and
advised to re-open negotiations for the healthcare in December 2020.

Roll Call: Scudder, aye; Gomez, aye; Simon, nay; Chapin, aye; Silva, absent.
Motion carried; 3-1

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:
Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

e FElection Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)
ADJOURNMENT: 12:12 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
August 18, 2020

AMOUNT ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT  CHECK #

$1,082.91 MalloryCo 5221 Foam 08/18/2020 43030

e This invoice represents the purchase of 9 pails of foam.

$1851.50 Casey Printing 5190 Publications & Legal Notices  08/18/2020 42994

» This invoice represents the printing cost of the 4th of July postcard (not including postage).

$6,763.44 Golden State Truck and Trailer 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 08/18/2020 43008

e This invoice represents the turbo repair & leaf spring replacement on E5211.

$4,681.31 Golden State Truck and Trailer 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 08/18/2020 43021

» This invoice represents the PM service, brake repair/replace, replace freeze plugs on E5213.

$1,304.16 G&G Electric & Laundry Repairs 5120 Maintenance of Equipment 08/18/2020 43020

e This invoice represents the replacement motherboard on the Station 3 industrial dryer.




G jo | abeg

auNNoY v6'6.5'G 8ES0  suonnquuoD - 'sAS Juswalley - SHIIBD  Aed3 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  09uD-Iwd (g
aunnoy zZy'8E0’ LS BEG0  suonnquuoD - 'sAg juswelley - SH3dIeD  Aed3 0Z0Z/BZ/L0  Ho8YD- wd Iig
L6°LGL G/96610FL0LLEOZS IBwalul | uonels sseuisng wnipadg  Aed3 0Z0Z/pZ/L0  HoBuD- Jwd jig

86°9L1 98586107101 LE0ZS 19Ul Z UolElS ssauisng wnioeds  Aed3 0z0z/bZ/0  ¥ORUD- Jwd g

86'v. £28E1Z0FL0LLEOZE JoWwIBlY| € UonelS sssuisng wnyoads  Aed3 0z0z/pz/L0  oRUD-Jwd g

00'SLL Jarem Bupjuug JBlep poog wweqg  Aed3 0zZ0z/bz/L0  doRuD- luid g

98'G/. uniws.d suj ey siadie) 0zog AInr piodsl o ullesH seafodw3 oland v - SH3dIBD  Aed3 0Z0Z/ZL/L0  ¥RYD- Jwid g

GE'LEY 989Z-££8/-2Z.-1€8 # JUN020Y suoydale | Alpuo 121y Aed3 0zZ0Z/bL/LO  ¥09UD- IWd |ig

G6'9 a3} Bull|ig suluUQ EOUBWOD BaBwo)  Aed3 0zZ0Z/B0/L0  09YD- 1wd |ig

aunnoy 8z LLZ'E 2|d 2§ uonnquiuog 8ARo3(3 YINDI 0Z0Z S AInp (15¥) L10€0¢€ - 1uaby isnu) sbeyuep  Aed3 0Z0Z/80/0  HO8YD- Muid g
sunnoy 08'60Z'¢ d /Gy uolnquiuog aARoe|3 YINDI 0Z0Z 0Z AN (£S¥) £20€0¢ - by ysni] abejuep Aed3 0202/80/20  1PAUD-uwd |G
167161 G2966101L0LLE0Z8 J2uIBu| | UonelS sssuisng wnioadg  Aed3 0Z0Z/80/40  ¥09UD-jwd |ig

vE'692 9-0122518€69 Z uonelS omosj3 g sen oyoed  Aed3 0Z0Z/80/L0  %¥09YD- Jwid g

aunnoy 00'0pS'L 4nquuoo pajosje sakoldwz Yoy ¥ L6k siadien LSy -SH3dIeD  Aed3 0z0z/80/20  Y09YD- lwd |ig
aunnoy #6°€05'E 8EG0  sUGANQUUOD - 'sAg Juswelney - SHIJIBD  Aed3 0Z0Z/L0/L0  Yo8uD- Juid (g
sunNoYy ¥6'6.5'G 8650  suonnquuoD - 'sAgjuswalley - SH3JD  Aed3 0Z0Z/L0/L0  YP8UD-juwd (ig
aunnoy ¥9'8¥6'0s 8ES0 suonNQUILOD - 'SAG JUBWaINBY - SYIIED Aed3 0202/L0/20  ¥P3uD-wd g
86'v.L £28€LZ0FLOLLEOZS 19UIBIY| € uoelS sseuisng wniosds  Aed3 0z0z/90/20  %094D- wid |iig

86°9L1L 9858610¥L0L L£0Z8 IewWwaul Z uonels ssauisng wnipeds  Aed3 0z0z/90/20  %98YD- lwd fig

68'662 S-8660£8YEEE £ UonRIS oups|3 g seg oyed  Aed3 0z0z/90/40  08YD- Jwd g

8L0LY 8-G2/99Z00%S | uonels OB g sen oyped  Aed3 0z0z/90/20  ¥oeuD- jwd g

S8°0l §-¥€L0Z5.219 Z uohelg oUPBI3 R SED OYdEd  Aed3 0Z0Z/90/L0  dOSYD-wd |ig

$8°0€ 9-1¥299Z0GLG | uonels ouposIg @ seo oyded  Aed3 0z0zZ/90/20  %09yD- 1wd g

19'G G426.8¥.92=0l 824 yoleg ravoo 020z/2z/20 ERElVio)

6Ll $22999.29z=q| #84 yojeg ravoo 0zZ0z/ve/L0 el

196 S8081L6189Z=0| 824 yoleg ravo0 020Z/6Z/L0 piel=lVie)

veLL S6£0£0599Z=01 224 yojeg ravoo 0z0zZ/SL/L0 peEle)

L2201 GEZ1258Y9Z=0l 994 Yoleg ravoo 0Z02/L0/L0 pitllle)

00'€ SEVSZYPS9Z=0l 984 Yoleg ravod 0Z0z/90/L0 %0840

veLL G9£2210692=al 824 yojeg ravoDd 0z0z/20/L0 pieElite)

lioxhed 09°LLb L0} 0Z0Z/9L/L0 Uo aoInias |lolhed Aq pajeal aoInag (joihed SH00QHIND 0Z0Z/LL/20 o8y Aljigen
lloihed €7°120'9L1 0202/0€/90 uo aoinag jlolhed Aq peies) 201N [|oihed SHOOQHOIND 0Z0Z/L0/20  >P3YD Algen

oz Inr
juasuo) Hpain oway aweN wnn ajeq adA}
0zoz Ainp
sise se
._wam_mww_ 19240 . om..w_:uw

J1013ISIQ UORD3}0Id 3414 AlunoY ypoN

Wd €S



G Jo z abey

siseg yses

lloihed umopsieaig payoene 293 -jisoda( J0a4Q ump3 ‘sojues 265900 0202/20/L0 #0ayofed
liosheg umopyealg payoele eag -isodeq 10241 IN J010IA ‘YooY 1LG590A 0Z0Z/20/L0 #0ayohed
iloifeq umopiealg paydele sag -isodaq 10841Q Pieyory ‘Jedied 065900 0Z0Z/20/L0 %08yohed
lloshed umopsjealg paydele 2ag -jisodaq 1984iQ Sewoy] ‘uszaNO  6¥59aa 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 $o8yohed
lloihed umopyesig paydele aag -jisode(q j09.iQ [BUOIN ‘900N  8%590QA 0Z0Z/20/L0 %o8yoked
lioiheg umopyealg payoejie 8ag -jisode( Joaaig [9Or “BZOpPUSW /590 0202/20/L0 Soayohed
lloihed umopyealg payoeje 895 -ysoda( 19841Q SNsaf ‘BZOpUS  9¥590A 0Z02/Z0/L0 yosyohed
llolAey umopyea.g payoeje aag -Jisoda( 10241g 7 Aager ‘unoDOW  S59aa 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 yoayoshed
lioshed umopxealg payoepe aag -isodeq 108110 AusH ‘zeuliew  +¥5900 020Z/20/L0 ¥osyohed
lioshed umopyesig payoene aag -isodaq 109410 lanuepy ‘jebupepy  ££590Q 0202/Z0/20 Hoayoked
lloshed umopyealg payoeje aag -yisodaq 10811Qg Heqoy ‘IleM  g¥594QQ 0202/20/L0 $oayohed
lloiheg umopyeaig paydene eag -isodeq 109.1Q 1 90hoy 'uospnH  Ly590Qa 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 $oayohed
llo1hed umopyealg payoejie aag -jisoda( 19941 3 Asse) ‘syoupusH  0¥S9aa 0Z02Z/20/L0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopyea.g payoeye s -isodaq Ralig uyor 1ebullsseq  6£5900 0Z0Z/20/L0 ¥osyohed
lloiAed umopeaig payoepe 293 -)isodaq 19841Q ueyjeuop ‘AerieH  8£5900 020Z/20/L0 yoayohed
lloiked umopyesig payoepe 93g -jiseda( 198110 pleuoq ‘AsnieH  ££5900 0202/20/L0 #8ydhed
iloshey umopsealg payoepe 8ag -)isodaq 108.1Q 4 Soue) ‘zejezuo9 9£690d 0Z02Z/20/L0 $oayohed
||oJhed umopyealg payoe)e aag -jisoda 10811Q uowey ‘zawos) §£590a 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 joayshed
lloihed umopyealg payoepe sag isodaq joauiQ I [2lueq ‘elieD  $£59aa 0Z0Z/20/L0 soayohed
lloiAeq umopyealg payoeje s8as -iisodeq 102l Haqoy ‘Aypomxod  ££6900 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 yoayoked
lioiked umopea.g payoele sag -isodeq J0aa1Qg sewoy] ‘Aejsuz  z£59aA 0Z0Z/20/L0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopesig psyoele 8eg -)isoda 10au1Q uoley ‘s|plued  1L€59aA 0Z0Z/20/L0 yosyohed
lloshed umopiealg payoepe aag -)isoda joslig $sal 'zeHoD  0£590a 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 F8yshed
lloshed umopsiealg payoeje 2ag -isodaq 108.ig uog ‘uideyd 625900 0202/20/L0 ¥o8yohed
lloihed umopesig paydele 9ag -isodaq 198.1Q BUIOIBD ‘OABIE  §Z2690Q 020Z/Z0/L0 ¥oayohed
lloskeq umopeaig paydee asg -iisodeq 102.Q uug ueblg /25900 0Z0Z/2Z0/L0 $oayohed
lloiAed umopyealg payoejie 88g -lisoda( JoaaiQg piaeQ ‘yolnouied  9z69aa 0Z02/20/L0 yoayohed
lloifed umopyea.g paysele e9g -isodaq 108a1Q Aureq “up ‘mopeg  $7590Q 0Z0Z/Z0/L0 yo8ydhed
lloiked umopyea.g paysele seg -isodaq 1v8i1Qg d uyor ‘umpleg  $z590ad 020Z/20/L0 yoayohed
aunnoy 00'66%°LZ Iniwald suj yiesH sedied 0zoz Bny piosss o) ulesH sgakoldwz oand WO - SHIIED  AVdI 0202/ZL/20  P8YD-1wd Jiig
00°06L jnquuoo pajosie sakoldwy yjoy g /Gy siedied LGV -S¥3died  Aed3 0z0z/0zZ/L0  ®oeyDd-lwd g

00'9LS @®av Arejunjon pue soueinsu| 8y 0z0z AInr JsjusoueInsu| UoS|ipg r AleH Aed3 0z0z/L€/20  oeyD-wd g
sunnoy 09°GES'E 8250  SUOANQUUOD - “sAguswailed - SHIJIED  Aed3 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  Y08YUD- Iwd g

juasuon Hpain owap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
ozoz Ainp
19)sibay ¥o9y9n

JoLISIQ UoRO8j0Id 3ll4 AUnoYH yuoN

0zZ/0L/80
Nd €5t



G jo ¢ abey

Jlolhey
llolAed
|lolked
||0ihed
jloJhed
|loshed
Jloifey
l[oihed
ll01Aed
|j0ihed
lloJAed
Jloihey
ljolhey
[[e3T:=F1
llouhed
JloJAed
jloiked
|loifed
Jl01Aed
lj0Jheg
lloihed
Jj01ked
|jodhey
jjolheq
|odhed
lloiAed
loifeq
[l0ihed
jloJhed
|loifed
lloihedq
liolhed
ll0JAeg

umopealg paycepe aag -jisodaq 19841Q
umopyeaig paydejie aag -jisodaq 10a11Q
umopealg payoepe aag -jisodaq 10211
umopyeaig payoepe aag -isadaq 1281Q
umopyealg payoepne 9ag -jisodaq 10211Q
umopyealg payoeye aag -ysoda( 10aug
umopyealg payoeje 9ag -jisoda( 1081iq
umopyealg payoeje aag -Jisodaq 1081Q
umopyealg payoeje 9ag -Jisodaq 1081Q
umopsealg payoeje aag -jsodaq J0a.1Q
umopyealg payoeje 98§ -jisodaq 108.11Qg
umopealg payoejje eag -jisodaq 198.41Q
umopealg payoseje aag -jisodaq 19811Q
umopeaig payoeje aag -jisodaq 1984q
umopyealg payoepe aag -isodaq 198.1Q
umopyeaig payoepe aag -jisoda 19a1Q
umopyealg payoepe 8ag -isodsq 192110
umopyealg payoepe 8ag -jisodaq 10911Q
umopyealg payoejje sag -Jisoda 10941g
umopyealg payoeje 89g -Jisodaq J08.(]
umopyealg payoeje aag -Jisodaq 10811
umopyealg payoejie aag -jsodeq 19a.Q
umopyealg payoeje 98 -Jisodaq 108.iQ
umopyealg payseye sag -jisodaq 0811
umopyealg payoepe aag -jisodeq J08iiq
umopyealg payoeRe aas -jisode( 102l
umopealg payoeje aag -jisodaq 10auQ
umopyeaig payoeje 9ag -lisodaq Joa11Q
umopyealg payoeye aag -)isoda( 1021Q
umopyealg payoeye aag -jisodaq 108aQg
umopyealg payoeye aag -Jisodaq] 1081Q
umopyealg payoejje 9ag -jisodaq 10a.Q

umopyealg payoeje 885 -lsodaq 10aiiq

sewoy] ‘uazinQ
[oBYDIN ‘800N
[eor ‘ezopusy
SNSaf '‘BZOPUdp

7 Asaygar ‘unojop
[enue ‘|ebupepy
Haqoy ‘liey

1 90A0Y ‘UOSpnNH
3 Assen ‘syoupuaH
uyor ‘Jabuyssey
ueyjeuor ‘AenteH
pleuoq ‘Aeniey

4 sole) ‘zajezuog)
uowey ‘zawoo
Hagoy ‘Aynomxo4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoJey ‘splueq
ssap ‘zapon

uoq ‘uideyn
euljolen) ‘oaelg
uug ‘19)Bi1g

piABQ ‘yolrouneg
Aure “ap ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘umpleg
uely ‘uewbBuimz
uelg ‘UOS|IAA
[8BYIIN ISINYPUIA
yar aeyony
youjed ‘Auayoej
pleyory ‘ypwg

0 auljanboep ‘uowig
9 Aajuels ‘eAlls
i8)ad ‘1sppnog

$86900Q 020z/0¢/L0
¥8590Q 020Z/02/L0
£€85900 0202/02/L0
2859040 0¢0z/02/L0
185900 0202/02/L0
0859044 020¢/02/L0
6.5900 020Z/02/L0
826900 020¢/0¢/L0
£.5900 020Z/0Z/L0
9259040 0¢0e/0¢/L0
§.5900 0¢0e/02/L0
¥45900 020¢/0¢/.0
£€46900a 020Z/02/L0
€.590a 0z0z/0e/L0
125900 0202/02/L0
0459QQ 0z0z/0¢/L0
69590d 0202/02/L0
8969040 020Z/02/L0
496900 0202/02/L0
995900 020Z/0Z/L0
§95900 020¢/0¢/L0
95900 020Z/0z2/L0
£96900 0¢0¢/02/L0
295900 0202/02/L0
195900 0202/20/L0
095900 0202/20/L0
65590d 020¢/20/L0
866900 0202/20/L0
485900 0202/20/L0
965900 020¢/20/L0
§659040 020¢/20/L0
$4690Qa 020z/20/L0
£€6590d 0202/20/L0

3oayohed
}2ayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
y¥oayohed
yoayoshed
3}oayohed
s0ayohed
30aydAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohey
¥o9ydAed
NosyoAed
BoayoAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
)}oayoshed
s}oayokeq
Joayohed
joayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
3¥oayohed
Noayoshed
yoayohey
yoayohed
Joayohed
joayohed
yoayoshed

uasuon

Npaid

oway

0zoz Ainp
19)s16ay }o29y9n

aweN

101}SIQ UONBVJ0Id adi4 AJUno) YHON

wnpy ajeq

adAj

siseg ysen
0Z/01/80

Nd €5v



Z0°€9l 8oInleg JeleM AlYuo € uonels B0IMISS JOJBAA BILIOJIBD  Z66ZF 0Z0Z/EZ/L0  YOoRUD-uid (I8

STLLL 5280 Auedwog Alddng ueosuswy  L66Z1 0Z0Z/SZ/L0  %O8YD- tud IIg

143 snosuou3 00°080°€46 Ul Joj Joualu| jo ide@ wol 143 SNOINOYYHI J8jjouon-olpny Auno Aesluo  066ZF 0Z0Z/0L/0  %P8yD-iud g

aunnoy 00°L80°2 LZ0Z/0Z0Z Ad - $994 [ENUUY 04V Jajjoquod-loupny Aunog Asseluoly 6862 0Z0Z/0L/Z0  ¥98UD- 1wd (ilg

8LZv6 £022-004Z1056 Ul IsIssy a7 886ZF 0Z0Z/80/L0  ¥08YD- lwid |Iig

£022-004Z1056 :aI0A OUl ISISSY BY17 /862K 0Z0Z/80/L0  P8YD-lwd jig

Juasuo) Joud 0L'9€€’L sulBus ¢ adA | mau 10} s9|ZZON SIND N1 9862¢ 0Z0Z/80/L0  Y98YD- jwd |Ig

L2625 L0000-EL6F090LZ # }unoooy SS9IBJIM UOZUSA  G8BZF 0Z0Z/80/L0  O9YD-jwd |ig

v0'619 09129 "Ou| ‘wnsjonad oyioed Asjlen  ¥8EZF 0Z02/80/20  08YD- 1wd Iig

aunnoy 89°L/8'Y juswsiels gyvoled 020z sunr Jajue) solueg diosueq - jueg SN £862F 0Z0Z/80//0  P8YD- luid IIid

OLELY $99} J9I0B|D) UOZEWY JOBAUOD 82IAIBS AlUIUON XHuoel  Z862¥ 020Z/80/L0  %09yD-jud |ig

0004 S9OIAIBS |04UOD Jsad [ohuoD 1s8d BuUNY fl@ssny  L8BZY 0Z0Z/B0/L0  YouD-wd jig

QL aomuss abiueyox3 R0 809810 JUN00OY uebying - -ouj ‘sslepm ANEND  086ZY 020Z/80/L0  99YD-wd |G

aunnoy 00'ere’s )we|ddng Juapiooy 3 UleaH 44 2AISSY [enuuy 00 g Aayoo] g suaAdlg sIBAN  B26ZF 0Z0Z/80/L0  1P9YD- Iwd (Iig

00'62 BZOPUSIA |90 J21yD) J0j diysiaquiajy [enuuy VOJd4OW  862F 0202/80/L0  O8YD-lwd |ig

Juasuo) Jold £/ /EE'E € adA| suibus mau Joj 8soy ,G'Z H00IS SMND N1 Z26ZF 0Z0Z/80/L0  09yD-wd |ig

FANANS Sausljeq pjoYasnoH seueneg aeIsiell|  9/62F 0Z0Z/80/L0 084D~ wd g

z1'ze8 aubua ¢ adA] mau Joj dwnd epuoy By Apauuay Jeqany useld  G/62F 0Z0Z/B0/L0  99UD- Jwd |ig

20°LL 19)eM 0008ZG | 1008 ousIg SoAS Ajunwiwog ainclseD  pL6zy 0202/80/0  ¥09UD- Iwd Iiig

zL6L 0LLLO SWed oIy 3jacnsed €62 020Z/80/20  ¥08YD-lwd |Iig

Z8'851 €D 020z uses g uonels z005S6-£7986-¢ uonelodio eule [BULED  Z/6ZF 0Z0Z/80/L0  08UD-iwd |Ig

66°0ZF 801n18s Buoydajal Ajyiuopy €IBN[BD  LL6ZF 020Z/80/L0  O8UD-iwd jig

95°v29 SHNS Ules PIN0D/SINT/Idd By Apauuay| 1aqqny uselD)  0/6ZF 0Z02/80/L0  99YD-iwd g

lloiheq umopyealg payoee 8ag -jisodaq joauQ uely ‘vewBumz 66900 020Z/0Z/L0 $oayohed

lloshed umopieaig payoeje 8ag -jisodaq joauig uelg ‘UoSIpy - ¥6590A 0202/02/20 joayoked

lloshey umopyealg payoeje 8eg -jisodaq 10au1Qg [BBYDIN 1SINYPUIA  £659A0 0Z02/02/L0 osyohed

liosAed umopyealg payoeje a9 -Hsode( JoaaQ yor UaxanL  z6590Ad 020Z/02/L0 yoaydhed

lioiAed umopyealg payoele 993 -jsoda( Jo8iig souled ‘Ausyoe| 165900 0Z02/02/L0 yoayohed

lioihed umopxealg payseje aag -jsode( Jo811Qg PleyoRy 'UNWS 065900 0Z0Z/02/L0 yoayoked

ljolhed umopiea.g payoeje aag -Jisodaq joa41g D aulenboer ‘uowns  B8S9QQA 0Z0Z/0Z/L0 ¥oayoheyd

lloihed umopxealg payoene 983 -iisodaq j0811Q 13)ad 1appnog  8859AA 0Z0Z/0Z/L0 #o3yoked

llolhed umopyeaig payoele sag -iisods( 10au1Q IN JOI2IA ‘eyo0y  /8594A 0Z0Z/0Z/L0 $8ydhed

lloshed umopyealg payoepe aag -iisodaq 10aa1Q Pieyold “iadied 985900 0202/0Z/L0 yayoied
jussuo)n ypedd owap awien wnpn ajeq adAy

ozoz Ainr
siseg yse
._muw_mmm_ A9349 ow.,”_.aoo

1o13S1Q UORIJ0Id a4 AUNoD YLOoN Wd £5°b



G jo g abey

£9'9Z6'CLP'L oz Inp
suNNOY GG PHe'y [ElUaQ/uOISIA 0Z0Z Bny v830vad  9L0EF 0Z0Z/LE/L0  P8YD-jud jiig
aunnoy 00°0ve'Z diysiaquusiy aieQpapIy HOMIBN 81BDPBNIY  GLOSY 0ZOZ/OE/Z0  %09yD- jwd g

09612 € uone}s orossL BDINIBS UBUIM UOISSIN - ¥LOEY 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  %08YD- wid [ig

00'8zZL L uonels /71851 BOIMSS UBUI UOISSIN - £L0EY 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  98YD- Jwid Jig

6L°0€8 09149 “ou| ‘wnsjonad oioed AsjleA  ZLOSY 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  HORUD- Jwid [lig

00622 0202/ 1/0L-0202/91/. sabieyo Apspenp S39Vd MOTIIA SN LLOEY 0Z0Z/62/0  M98UD-Jwid |ig

00°002 1202/0202 ©leq [901ed 10ssassy lossassy Aunog Asssluopy  0LOSY 0Z0Z/62/L0  %02UD- W |iIg

S6°06 Z uolels Zz0as!1 SOIABS UBUIT UOISSIIN - 800EY 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  99yD- Jwd |ig
UssUOD $'£9/'9 juawsoe|das Bunds jes| g siedes oqun) | 1z63 Jajlel] g 4oNI SlBIS UBPIOD  BOOEY 0Z0T/6T/L0  YoayD-lwd |ig
aunnoy 00°£99'99 LZ/0Z 4911en JS|. 99URINSU| dWOY) S,I930 SISV L00€¥ 020Z/62/L0  ¥o8yD-jud (g

£6°02¢ 159} Uspum Jeyybyaiy aniesay souewobi3  Q00Er 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  O2uD-wd |Ig

00°G6 | UORE}S [013U0D JSad [ofjuc) 1sad BWOH 01d 093 GOOEY 020Z/62/40  %094D- Jud [ig

2921 131em 0008ZS 1L 1008 12LISIQ SOAS AHUNWIWOD 8IncISeD  HOOEY 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  Y98YD- Juid (g

9G° 12y s01nBs auoydae) Alyiuopy €IBN 8D €00Ev 0Z0Z/6Z/L0  99UD-Iwd g

90’152 6280 Auedwog Aiddng ueouswy  ZOOEY 0Z0Z/EZ/L0  HO8YD-Wd g

00°/8 12253 by su20s 0} Jieday SIEBNS®Y  LOOEY 0Z0Z/62/L0 99yD-lwd jig
auRNoY 00°S8S Y uononpaq |joked 0z0z ‘0 1MdY - 0Z0Z 'S ga4 UsSSy 44 40N 000EF 0Z0Z/EZ/L0  Yo8uD- Jwid jiig

05°00¢ §Z80 Auedwo) Ajddng ueouswy  666ZF 0Z0Z/€Z/L0  H99YD- Wd Jiig

9705 LOOOYON/SESZ-EL0 08D esay Auungjoleled 86621 0Z0Z/EZ/L0  HoRUD- lwd [ig

v LEL [#n} 020z sunp [Bnd - ASNOWN  L662ZF 0Z0Z/€Z/Z0  H08YD- ud |Ig

00'09 Iaxied pieyoly ‘oaelg euljose) diysiaquiay 001800 9662 0T0Z/CZ/L0  %O2YD- Jwd [ig

16°18 Josuss ££763 Auedwog yoni) [eduswwod  GBBZY 0Z0Z/EZ/LO  %OBYD- Wuid Iiig
uesuoy 05°168°L L10SLZLY AUl Buioedel 1500 presjsod Bunuug Aesen  ye6ZYr 0Z0Z/EZ/LO0  H08YD-1wd Iig

05°L61 0Z0Z AINr yseu) | UOHEIS G00S2-GLOBSR-E uonesodio] eulely [PUUBD €662 0ZOZ/ET/L0  YOBUD- Jwd |ig

juasuo)n Npain owap aweN wnn ajeq adA)
0zoz Ainp
sise se
._mum_mmm_ Rt . oM.w_ :mw

Jo1ISI1Q UoRO8j0Id all4 AUNOY YHoN

Nd €5°v



Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

07/16/2020
Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee
Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

$110.50
$84261.82
$23099.28

$107471.60

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 07/20/2020:

Paychecks

Total

DD6562
DD6563
DD6564
DD6565
DD6566
DD&567
DD6568
DD6569
DD&570
DD6571
DD6572
DD6573
DD6574
DD6575
DD6576
DD6577
DD6578
DD6579
DD6580
DD6581
DD6582
DD6583
DD6584
DD6585
DD6586
DD6587
DD6588
DD6589
DD6590
DD6591
DD6592
DD6593
DD6594
DD6595

Baldwin, John P
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Bigler, Erin
Bravo, Carolina
Chapin, Don
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Ensley, Thomas
Foxworthy, Robert
Gomez, Ramon
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hendricks, Casey E
Hudson, Royce T
Kall, Robert
Madrigal, Manuel
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Nooe, Michael
OQutzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Rocha, Victor M
Scudder, Peter
Simon, Jacqueline C
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan

Tax Adjustments:

Tax

CA - Unemployment

Gross
Wages
120,896.79
3,869.67
4, 864.34
4,074.52
3,:289.92
4,233.64
100.00
6,663.49
4,452 .37

4,496 .64

100.00
4,361.92
4,605.76
3;:319:00
4,667.32

490.28
4,807.34

115.50
4,914 .29

6,353.03
582583
3,728.44
4,328.40
5,567.00

526,50

100.00

100.00
5,874 .42
5,191.65
4,353.04
3,933.53
5,809.16
5,672.29

Amount
$0.01

CJOOOOODC)C)C)CDOOOOOOOOC‘JOOOC}OOOOOOOOOOO

Direct
Deposit

84,261.
25991,
3,287.
2,607.
1,964.
3,002

92.
4,666.
3,318.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 07/16/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Medicare Company $0.06
Medicare Employee $0.06
Total: $0.13
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon

Added 2 liability payment or adjustment transactions.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 06/30/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Direct
Deposit

89,041.
25 195
2, 182,
2,489,
1,919,
2,758,

92.
3,164.
3,544,

Payroll service fee $232.50
Direct Deposit $89041.58
Taxes $26747 .35
Total payment $116021.43
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 07/02/2020:
Paychecks Gross
Wages
Total 131,158.59
DDE524 Baldwin, John P 3,770.28
DD6525 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,409.82
DDE526 Batinovich, David 3,886.07
DD6527  Bigler, Erin 3,222.37
DD6528 Bravo, Carolina 3,856.52
DD6529  Chapin, Don 100.00
DD6530 Cortez, Jess 5,483.77
DD6531 Daniels, Aaron 4,776.98
DD6532 Ensley, Thomas 26.00
DD6533 Foxworthy, Robert 4,239.86
DD6534 Garcia, Daniel M 26.00
DD6535 Gomez, Ramon 100.00
DD6536 Gonzalez, Carlos F 6,062.35
DD6537 Harvey, Donald 4,482 .51
DD6538  Harvey, Jonathan 3,476.44
DD6539  Hasslinger, John 4,226.26
DD6540 Hendricks, Casey E 492.00
DD6541 Hudson, Royce T 4,750.95
DD6542 Kall, Robert 33.00
DD6543  Madrigal, Manuel 4,647 .73
DD6544 Martinez, Henry 14,649 .17
DD6545 McCoun, Jeffery L 26.00
DD6546 Mendoza, Jesus 6,179.53
DD6547 Mendoza, Joel 5,673.83
DD6548  Nooe, Michael 3,643.12
DD6549 Outzen, Thomas 84.50
DD6550  Parker, Richard 5,405.00
DD6551 Rocha, Victor M 325.00
DD6552 Santos, Edwin 7,453.34
DD6553 Scudder, Peter 100.00
DD6554 Silva, Stanley G 100.00
DD6555 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00
DD6556  Smith, Richard 4,434.98
DD6557  Tacheny, Patrick 4,254.52
DD6558  Tucker, Jeff 4,226.26
DD6559 Vindhurst, Michael 3,454.01
DD6560  Wilson, Brian 4,226.26
DD6561 Zwingman, Alan 5,754.16

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOODOODOOOOOODO

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 06/30/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon

Page 2




z 4o | abeg

%¥9'GLG L 61'8L0°L¢E 00005 61°84G°LE 187Z1E
%ey’0 28'666- 00°000°L 8Lv 000
%48°92¢ 2.989'2¢2 00°000°01 z.989'¢c¢ 000

0o’el 000
%8¢'0- LE°60L°0Fp- 00°6.8'8¢P LEVET - vYZrLyoL-

18'6L1'6 000
%LE°T ¥2 682 6irp- 00°G/8'8EY veviyoL- PZ LY 0L-
%¥Z'80L 9£'0BE'EL 00°L0OE'068 9¢€°189'€96 6£°2.8'8
%000} 8y'0- 00°L08'¥69 25°008'769 000
%E6 G L £ 08F'cL 00°000°09} £y 08v'€ee 6£°'2.8'8
%cCL 66 65'66- 00°005'G¢ L7 00F'GE 000
%8¥ Ll VL'6LS'95¢E 00°000°'LG2 PL6LG5°20L°L 612686

Z£'859'GS rL'E0L'9
%0001 000 00°000'00€ 00°000°00¢ 000
%0002 00°000°00€ 00°000°00¢ 00°000'009 000
%82°001 9l'v5e 00°000°06 91'¥52'06 oozvee
%60°L0L 92'199 00°000°L9 92°199'19 S9Lvr'L
%1186 L LGP ¥9- 00¥8L'686'y 82'9ZL'VZ6'Y LL'SPSVEL
%9t L6 9Z'ces- 00°000°'LZ ¥299¢%'0¢ L0040
%66°002 €5PES'E 00005 £G°PE0'L rOv9Z'L
%98°06 Gl'¥ee's- 00°000°'06 G2'GLL'L8 G/L959'6L
%l ¥0L 9’19 00°005°L 9v'L9G'L 9r°19G°L
%¥6'68 29'LE0's- 00°000°05 8€'896'vY 9586V
%86°0L1L £8'LLL'8L 00°000°S91L £8'LLL'E8l 9e'6L0'LL
%S1'86 16°6LE'2L" 00'¥8L'859't 60'808'G8S'Y €E¥50'L8
jebpng jo 9, jabpng 1eAQ ¢ jebpng 0z ung - gL, Inp 0z unp

viol

020z @unr ybnouayy 610z AIne
PaAIa28y LA 1eN)OY "SA }3abpng pejoaloid 9NUBAdY

JouySIq uon9joid all4 Ajunoy yuoN

SNUBAaY snoaue||@asIy - 096+
pasinquiay sas4/spunjey-1ayl0 - Ov6l
8wodu| 1salau| - PG
OSIN - §
sabiey) soeyp pauiniay - 066+
sjuels) - ¢ [BJ0L
jueIS s,uewsalld - E6Y
UBIO O4VIVAA - 0¥9Y
Sjueln) - ¢
sa1ouaby Jayj0 wol4 anusaay - ¢ jBjo)
spund z/| uomsodold - 056Y
jusweaiby aalesadoo) 30 - 0LV
0 IANOZ - ¥L VSD - S¥Ov
salouaby Jayip wol4 anusaay - ¢
SJUBLUSASSY R S804 - Z |BJO
Alanooey 1509 - v96Y
Juswaalby Buipung yoni) 399d - £96¥
jueld Jamod Buipue] ssol - L96¢
a|npayag 394 - £E6t
XYL SW3 - 9v 0¥
SJUBLISISSY 'R S804 - 7
saxe] Auadold - | |ej0]
H1dOH - LSHP
[ejuawa|ddng Joud - £pOP
|ejuawealddng juaiiny - Zyop
painoasupn Joud - Loy
paInoag Iold - LEOY
painassun juaiing - 0Zov
painoag juaung - 9Lov
saxe] Auadoud - |

awoou|

asuadxgfewoou)] A1euipio

s|seg yses
02/7LI80
v 60:01



T jo g abeyg

%E6 66 Z5°Z0E'S- 00°098'G0L°L  8¥'1SS'00L L 8L 0.P°2SL awoou| }oN
%E6'66 2S'20E's- 00°098°S0L°2L  8¥'2GG'00L°2 82°0Lt'251 awoou| Aeulpip 19N
%E6'66 25°20¢'G- 00°098°S0L'L  8¥°255°00L'L 8L°04v'2S1 joid ssoun
%L6°66 2520g'G- 00°098'S0L'Z 8% 2S5'00L'L 82°0L¥'2S| awodu| ejoy
%60°ZFL 8E°2250L 00°000'62 BECCS'GE 98°192'6 psjeubisag - g jejol
%60°2rL 8€'2zs'0l 00°000'G2 8€°225'GE 98°'19Z'6 (dwd) uoneb jendes auny - zogp
pajeubisaqg - 9
%0119 60°692'85 00700811 60'692°04 P AR JSIN - S 1830

jebpng jo 9,

196png J2AQ § 196png oz unf-6L, Inf oz unp

Iviol

0Z0zZ 2unr ybnouayy 610z AInp

POAI828Y (LA |BNIOY "SA Jobpng pajosfoid anusnay siseg yseo

0Z/vLig0

101181 UORI9J0Ld 314 AJuUno yuoN WY 60:01



| jo | abed

%l 0 0.'829°122'9- 09°v1E'8.2'0  06'689'9 awoou| 19N
%10 04°829'L42'9- 09'vI€'8L2'9 06'689'0 swoauj AteulpiQ 19N
%10 028291429 09°¥1€'842°9 06'589'0 jyoid ssoi9
%L10 04'829'LL2'9- 09'v1£'8.2'9 06°689'0 awoau| |gjo)
%90°LL 96'6€2'0e- 00°000'52 P y9Ty pajeubisaq - g |ejo)
%90°LL 95'5¢L'02- 00°000'62 AT (dW4) uonebniy jepded aid - 96y
pajeubisag - 9
%00 00°00S'0L- 00700501 000 IsIN - G B0
%00 00'008- 00°00S 000 9NUBAIY SNOBUE||3ISIN - 096Y
%00 00°000°0}- 00°000°0} 000 8Wodu| Jsaidu| - YE6Y
ISIN - §
%00 00°L08'688- 00°L08'688 000 sa1ouaby Jayl0 wol4 anuaAay - ¢ |ejoL
%00 00°L08'¥69- 00°1L08'769 000 spung g/| uonisodold - 056
%00 00°000°09L- 00°000°09L 000 Juswoeaiby aanesadood §30 - 0L9¢
%00 00°000°G¢- 00°000°GE 000 0 IANOZ - vL VSO - Svob
selouaby 1ayjQ Wol4 enuaAay - ¢
%10t ¥S'8L58€C- 00°000'L¥2 9v'LZvr'e SjusWISassY '@ S8a4 - Z [ej0L
%00 00°000°06- 00°000'06 000 Kianooay 1509 - $96P
%692 PG'8LG' L8 00°000'06 9p'LEv'e 8|npayas 824 - £E6h
%00 00°000°L9- 00°000°19 000 XvL1 SW3 - 9¥0p
SJUBLUSOSSY g S99 - ¢
%00 09°€LO'ZLL'G-  09'ELOZLL'S 000 saxe] Auadoud - | |ejoL
%00 00°000°LeE- 00°000°L2 000 H1dOH - LS¥P
%00 00°005°¢- 007005 000 leluswajddng Jold - £40F
%00 00705226~ 00°0562°'26 000 jeyuswajddng juaiing - Zyop
%00 00°00S'L- 00°00S'L 000 paindasun Joud - Li0v
%0°0 00°000°0S- 00°000°0§ 000 paindag Jold - LEOY
%0°0 00°GZL'691L- 00°6zZl'69l 000 paindasun jusung - 0Z0v
%00 09°8E9'VLL Y- 09'8€9'vLL'F 000 paindag juaung - 0LOY
saxe] Apadoud - |
awosu|
asuadxgzjewoou| Aueuipi
yebpng jo 9, 18bpng 18n0 ¢ 1ebpng 0z Inp
0z0Z Ainp
PaAIa08Yy LA |en)oy "SA }abpng pajoalold anuanay sised yseD

10131 uolddj0id ail4 Ajuno) yuon

02/¥71/80
WV 00:LL



G jo | abey

%60°0G £2'966'L- 007000t 12°€00'2 50'82Z1
%GL €L 8E'LLB'EL- 00°000°€S 29'880°6€ Z6'0.6'Z
%ELLOL 00'eY 00°008'€ 00°€v8'S 00'0
%EE ¥6 00295~ 00°000°04 00'EEP'6 00'9Z8
%6162 ZZ L6Y's- 00°000°Z1 81'205'c 1008
%6L 6E 06'986'L- 00°00g't 0LELE’L 000
%EL'Z8 6Z°Z¥raL- 00°000°Z6 LL'LSG'GL 06°240°G
%E6°201 §Z'00Z°04 00°048'L¥E 6Z°0,0°85¢ 68'GZ5'ES
%1Z'96 G9'//8°1L9- 00'L6Z'0E9'L  GE'ELY'89G°L Z'699'7.2
%0°001 10 00 LiL'6FL 950V L'6¥.L 8E'82ZY 29
%GL'€8 29°960'6- 00°000°0€ 8EEVE'VZ Gg'o8L'L
%9288 05°094°}- 00°000°G} 0S'6£2'E1 9b pS0‘L
%Z 1001 80°€.S 00°0GL'LYE 80°€ZL'LYE vOvLG'0L)
%8928 81°G¥G G- 00°000°GY 2T v £L726E'E
%L8'88 6€°280°06- 00°000°0St 19°Z16'66E 98'2eV'Ge
%6E°G6 €580/ 'YL 00ZLE'8LL'E  2¥'£99'V16'T 25'9.¥'822
%1488 96°GBY"LL- 00°000'GS1L P P0G LEL 80°08L'LL
%G8'G8 86°G91 2" 00°000'00€ 20'vES'LG2 01°262'9)
%6096 LETLe'E- 00°000'004 69°/80'96 000
%EY 96 82'619'2 00°000'G2 zLvee'es 89°L0€
%9678 LL79v0'8L 00°000'0Z1 £2'€56'L0L 9G'LL'8
%0°001 99°0- 00°618'9€ ve'8Le'9e 000
%YLy 68 VLY LE 00°000'09 11'685'8Z 05'029'L
%8896 ¥9°606°2- 00°000°€6 9¢'v60°06 092112
%9L°Z01 05'€zr'9 00°£65°262 05°9/6'€0€ 00'829'62
%YE 86 eIz LE- 00°000°188°L  90°GB.'6V8'L 00786951
1eBpng jo o,  1eBpng 18A0 § yebpng 0z unr - gL, Inf 0z unp
IVLOL

|[en}oy "sA jJobpng asuadxy

0Z0Z aunr ybnoayj 610z AInr

Aunseg [e190s - 806

asuensu| |eydsoH aJesipap - 2805
2dUeINsSU| aAlasay - 9£0G
Aupgesig wia) BuoT - pgog
juawhojdwaun alels - ££0S

Vd4SD - dduBINSU| 31 - ZEOS
palijay-asueinsu| yjjesaH - L£0S
aoueInsu| Yyjjesy - 0£0S

S)S07) 9ouBINSU| Y}|ESH - 00
sjyauag Juswalnay - 0Z0 |eIoL

Anngen] pepunjun - S¥3dIed - 8205
Vid3d € 4311 sehojdwil - SHad - 9205
uonesuadwoy pailsjeq - YINDI - SZ0S

ueoT] yohed pung api§ - $Z0S
Z J91) sefojdw3 - g¥3d - £205
} 4911 Jehojdwi3 - S¥3d - LZ0S

sjyauag juswaiay - 0Z0

saueleg safojdw3 - gL0 |B)OL

Ked narij-uj - 6205

Aed aunpaAQ - 6108

BWINBAQ Wea | aqus - 8105

Aed AepljoH - 10§

Ked uoneanp3 - 9105

Hohed uoneaepjaaea YIS - ¥LOS
Alejeg - seas9sey - £105
Aiejauoag - Aiejesg - Z10S

Z 1911 Afjojeg-salie|es - LLOS

| 481 Kjejeg-seueles - 0L0S

saue|eg a@afojdw3 - gL0

S1I43N34 8 SIARVIVS - 0L00

asuadxg

asuadx3z/ewoouj Aeuipio

Jol}sIg uonsjoid a4 Ajunod yuoN

siseg yseo
0Z/viig0
WY S+:0L



G jo z abed

$8.NJoN1G JO sdUBUBUIRY - 0T

%bLLS 04°€£6'89- 00°000° L} 0€'990'2. ¢e6e8 wswdinb3 jo saueuajuiely - 0z} [€J0)
%1226 GSLiE- 00°000'f G889 000 weswdinb3 ¥ysn - ¥ZILS
%8589 6E°68.L- 0070052 LOPLLL 66°0v¢ ‘Julely dinb3 8210 - €215
%L46°001 98t 00°000'S ¥9°8t0°G 000 SJueusjuleN 'v'a'D’S - ZTLS
%66°6¢ SLLOv'S- 00°000'6 G8'86G'C 000 ‘Juiep ‘dinb3 uonesluNWWo) . LZLS
%G1 8y G2 ¥8r'29- 00°005°021 62'GL0'8S £E£'88Y juswdinb3 jo Jurel - 0ZLS

juswdinb3 jo asueuajuiey - 0ZL

%126 00'608'9¢- 00°000°L¥E 00'L6L0ZE 000 adueinsuj - 00} |B30L
%8°0¢ 00'269- 00°000°L 00°80¢ 000 Piv isdid - 20LS
%¥9'86 00°Z€0’L- 00°000'9. 00'896'vL 000 aoueunsu| Ajpqer [es8uag - 101§
%1406 00°980'62- 00°000'042 00°G16'Pre 000 doueinsu] dwoy s,Ja3I0p - 00LS

aoueInsuy| - 001

%696 26'656- 00°002'G1 80'0FZ'vL 69'G99 dx3 pjoyasnoy - 060 e30L
%LC LE GG PST'L- 000002 ShSvL 000 suuoiun - asiasag AspuneT - z6os
%LV Y0l Zreel 00'002°¢ Zreee’e sosLe ad1atag Aipune . 160G
%19°L0L L2191 00°000°01 LZ'L9l'oL 906t sasuadx3 pjoyasnoy - 0605

dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060

%S9°¢0L £0°0se'e 00°426'v8 €0LLL'L8 AN 45 suonesunWwo) - 090 [ejoL
%t L6 §0°2s- 00°000°2 S6°LP6 L €0°9LL SpieD 4y Jeyndwo) - £905
%0001 000 00°426'€9 00°£26°€9 000 yojedsiqg L16 - 2905
%6¥'CTI LZ°6PE’L 000009 LTBYEL €L'lee auoyd Jenjj@) - L90s
%EEL0OL L8256 00°000°€L 18°Z56°EL 9t'68Y auoydajay - 0905

SUOEIIUNWIWOY - 090

%E6°06 L PLE L 00°000'02 65°G8L'8L 00°00t- dx3 senddng |euosiag g fj9jes - 0G0 [eI0L
%EL'S0L 2£'96Z 00°000'S ze'9682's 000 9seyaing uuojiun - Z505
%<C 98 €4°0L0°2- 00°000'SL L2T626'CL 00700t~ saljddng |euosiad g AJajes - 0505

dx3 sejddng |euosiad g fajes . 050
$3I7ddNS ¥ SADIAYIS - 0500

%CS'96 L9°LZEE8L- 00°€€9'vLZ'S  BELLELBO'S L9'p5L'G9G SLIdIN3E ® SIIHVIVS - 0100 |Bl0L
¥E'ZeY'SS 000 swie|) dwoy sia)oM - 010
%L'E6 LLLSLEE 00'046°62S €2C18'Z6Y £1°809°29 $1S0D sdueinsu| yjesH - g0 1oL

jebpng jo 9, jebpng J8AQ ¢ jebpng 0z unp - g, IPf 0z unp

VLol
020z aunf ybnouyy 6102 AInp
|en}oy "sA Jabpng asuadxy siseg yse

0Z/vL/g0
Jou}siq uonelold ali4 AJunod yuoN DL



G jo ¢ ebed

88'06Z 000
%1'9E 60°L16')- 00°000'¢ 16'280'L 000
%E8'8L £0°Z8Y'L- 00°000'Z L67115'G LE'662'L
%00 00°00%- 00°00¥ 000 000
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 000
%00 00°00Z- 00°00Z 000 000
%2G"L0Z £8'Z19'L 00°005'L £8°ZLL'E 80°09%'Z
%25°L0Z £8'Z19'L 00°005'L £8ZLL'E 80°09%'Z
%0'€9 §L'€2L LG 00°000'95L  §Z'9.Z'86 0S'Lvb'E
%62 |- 00°L£1'05 00°005'6F 00°L£9- 00°0
%6226 00791 b~ 00°000'%S 00°9£8'6Y 000

%6 ZEL 00'LEV'Z 00°005"L 00'2£6'6 00°006'L
%0°001 000 00°005'9 00°005'9 000
%LLLS 00'Z29'¢- 00°005"Z 00'8/8'€ 00'6€S
%EL VL GL'89L')- 00°000°Z SZ'LET'S 05°'ZL0'L
%S0°86 00°69v- 00°000'+2 00°'LES'EZ 000
%S 0L 6€°202°) 00'760'vE 6€°108'GE 8£'9.9
%Sy 101 90°06€ 00°000°22 90°06€'L2 95'26¢
%ZG L1 £e'l18 00'760'2 EELI6L ZZv8e
%8190 pLELL'L 00°000°8) vLELL'BL 00°089'€
%8901 pLELL'L 00'000°81 vLELL'GL 00'089'€
%E8'1ZL 91'8£8'2 00°000°€} 91'8£8'GL 19°€90'Z
%EB LTI 91'8£8'Z 00°000°€} 91'8€8'GL 19°€90°Z
%L¥'G8 98'6.1'Z 00°000'G1 ¥1°0Z8'2) £5'652Z
%Lb'S8 98'6.1'Z- 00°000'GL v1'0Z8'Z) £5'66Z
j19Bpng 40 %,  196png 48A0 § 1ebpng ozunp-gL. Inf 0z unp

Ivi0oL

020z aunr ybnouayy 610z AInr
jen}oy “sA }abpng asuadx3y

juet §10 - 2228
weod - LZZs
juewdinb3 @ sjool - 0ZZS
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
saseaT g sjuay - 00Z [el0L
pUNoJS[eIn)oni)g sases g Jusy - 0125
juawdinb3 jo sasea p S1uay - 00ZS
soseaT g SJusy - 002
dx3 es1j0N |eba g uonealqnd - 061 [eloL
sadnoN |eba g suoneslqnd - 0615
dx3 sonop |ebaT g uoneslgnd - 061
221AJ9S |BUOISS3)0Id - O8] |BI0L
sjue}|nsuoy) - g8Ls
uonensiulwpy xe] Auadoid - 181§
"013 ‘s)03YyQ ue|d ApISINQ - 9815
uonensiuIwpY JuRID - €81
SUOIJBUIWEXJ/SUCHEIN20U] P - Z8LS
jasuno) jebaT - LgLs
Buijunoaoy - p8Ls
aoIAJag [BUOISSO)OId - 08)
sasuadxg 20140 - 011 IBIOL
poddng saindwo? ‘1| - LLLS
asuadxg 82140 - 0L1S
sasuadxg 3210 - 0LL
sasuadx3z diysiequispy - 0S5} |eIoL
sdiysiequis|y - 0515
sasuadx3y diysisquialy - 05}
asuadx3 seiiddng |esipe - OvL |BIOL
(v2 vs2) seliddnsg |ealpsiy - OLS
asuadxy sanddng |esipay - 0vL
$a1NjonJ)S JO ddueUBJUIRY - 0C] |BIOL

S2INJONNG JO JUIBN - OELS

Jou3siq uolddjo.ld ail4 AjunoH yuoN

siseg ysen
0Z/¥LI80
WY S¥:01



G jo  abey

%26'96 00'08- 00'009'2 00°025'2 000
%G1 001 19°906 00'0EL'6ZE  9'9€9'6Z€ L9'9E9'62E
%0°00L 'S 000 v9'S 000
%EY'L8 GE'8E8'G8l- 00'126'000'k  S9'Z80'GLY 16°16T'¥T
e AR 00°000'0€ ZLeee'Le 000
%Sb v0L zLeee'L 00°000'0€ ZL'EEE'LE 000
%GL'96 96'€91- 00°050'S 0988y 05'9LY'Z
%1900} 9e'8L 00°000'€ 9£'810'¢ 00'LE€'T
%L 26 Z£'60L- 00°00§'} 89°06€'L 000
%EL 98 00°€L- 00°05S 00'LLY 0564
%5688 5v'9zL'z- 00°05Z'61 55'€ZLLL 0804
%2066 v8 v8L- 00°0SL'E 91'695'e 0L'€2Z
%lv'L8 LO'Lb6'L- 00°00S'SL 6£'8GG'EL 0T LbT
%¥6'99 Z8'E9v'vZ- 00°000'%Z 81'965'6Y 0v'220'Z
00'6L 000
%00 00°005'S- 00'00S'S 000 000
%¥E YOl SZ'0EL 00°000'€ SZ'0EL'E 01’29
%LE9E Z8'205'c- 00°005'S 8L°/66'L 000
%68°€L §Z'999'GL- 00°000°09 GLEEE b 0£'S10'2
%8 S 1G0LG'L- 00°005'9L 6v'686'8 £4°80b'E
%024 00°098- 00°008 00°09¢- 00°00¢-
%LL'G8 00°000°L- 00°000'Z 00'000°9 00°00S
%0'EL 00028 00°000'} 00'0EL 000
%bZ 0y 15'08L' 00°000'8 BY'612'C €1'802'¢
%26'89 vZ'80L'¢" 00°000°04 9/°168'9 LE'662 L
196png jo %,  396png JaAQ § 1eBpng oz unr-6lL. Int 0z unp

avioL

020Z aunr ybnouay 610z AInr

ea 005°z$> uawdinbg - g1e5
sapesbdn smeseddy io snjeseddy - z2¢5
suofjedjunwiwo) a|Iqol - LLES

suonisinboy jeyde) - 0/¢

S3ASVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0
$317ddNS 8 SFAJIAYIS - 0500 18301

sainjonuls - 09¢ [el0L
N3ON - 99¢€5
s81NjoNNS - 09
abieyoing g soxe] ‘sead |eivads - gpg |BIOL
saxe] '@ sea4 |e1oadg - Zpes
(12sa1q) xe] jeng - Lpgs
abieys ing abemag - Opgs
abieyoing g saxe] ‘seaq |e1oads - Opg
sanlinn - 092 18101
191EM - 1925
J102|3 g seH - 0925
sanlN - 092
sasuadxg |aAes] § |end - 0SZ |€IO1
JayyQ - sasuadxg |aAes] g |and - 0GZ
Bujuiel] g sasinog apIsSIND - €626
aouvlsisqng Bujeauapiouj - Z6ZS
SUOIEPOWODDY B [9ARI] - LGZG
19ndg - 052§
sesuadx3 |aAel) R |and - 0SZ
sesuadx3 |e1oadg Jo1S1Q - 0EZ [BIOL
Sasse|J uoneanp3 Jiqnd - 8EZS
asuadx3 Jaqualy pieog - GEZS
(sieuajepy) sesinon uondNnAsy| - ££75
SO|ZZON/OSOH - LEZS
sasuadx3 |e1oadg 1013s1q - 0€Z
juswdinby pue sjoo |jews - 0ZZ |eI0L

|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3y
12113S1Q U0ND3J0Id dll4 Ajunod YpoN

siseg Yysen
02/v 180
WV Sv:0L



G jo g abey

%9€ 88 1L6'£28'928 00°098'S0L°L- _ 60°986'8/2'0- 85711026
%9€88 16'€48'928 00°098'S0L°Z- 60'986'8/2'9-  8G5°ZLL'0Z6-
%9€°88 16'€28'028- 00°098°G0L'.  60'986'822°9 85212026
68'95L'L 8€°05
%8185 69'€8- 00002 SE'oLL 06°EL
SH'985'F 66°E0€
%8l v v9'€LE'C9p- 00'90L'0E8  9€'Z€L'99E £L°162°05€
%81 v v9'€LE'Ct- 00'90L'088  9£Z€4'99¢ £4°16Z'0€€E
%69 G6'S08'E9Y- 00'9.£'86Y  S0'0/G'PE 90°559
jebpng jo %,  jebpng JeaQ ¢ 196png oz unf-6L, Inf 0z unp

vioL

020z aunr ybnoayy 610z Ane
|enjoy "sA jJabpng asuadxgy
Jo1s1g uonasjoid all4 Ajuno) yuoN

awoou| 38N
awoou| AleuipiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejoy

$994 NdI - 666

sabley) aoinsag yueg - 01699

sesuadxg |joihed - 00099

SASVHIUNA TVLIdVD - 00£0 IeloL
suopisinboy |epdeg - gL [BJO)

Juelg o4y - LIES

siseg ysen
0zZivLigo
NV S¥:01



G jo | abed

%bZ'E 9z°0.8'¢- 00°000't v2'6ZL
%GZ'9 £2°689'6%- 00°000°€S LLYLES
%80°96 00261~ 00°000'% 00'E¥8'E
%L6°L 0S'€0Z'6 00°000'0L 0596/
%6L°0 0L'G0B L1~ 00°000°Z1 06'v6
%952 08'268'¢- 00°000' 0Z'zZ0L
%62 6E 68'92t'9¢- 00°000°09 LL'el5'ee
%908 99'0G6°61£- 00°000°8¥€ vE'Er0'8Z
%ELB 0L'869°£65'L-  0Z'€8L'PLLL  0S¥8P'OSL
%EE'8 01'269'56L- 0Z'€£0'898 oL'9ee'zL
%G 0L oL'LvE'LE- 00°000'GE 06'859'¢
%98°L 9v'0Z8'cl- 00°000'GL vGBLL'L
%070 00°0G1L'L0g- 00°05L°L0€ 000
%80°91L 08'692"L€- 00°000'G 0Z'vez'L
%209l veve6 Ll 00°000'05Y 91°6L0'TL
%6L"L PEVOZ'TL6'2-  ZLBLF'ETTE  8EGSLIIST
%456 95'v15'80L- 00'000°0Z} PS8y L
%2L L 1v'9¥8'9.2- 00°000'00€ £5°E5L'ET
%L6°L £F'1£0'86" 00°000'001 15'896'L
%9L'G 89°146'C9- 00°000°0 2e'820'y
%LG'L BF ¥86°0L L- 00°000°0Z1 1G'GL0'6
%LZZL £6°089°LL- 0F'G8b'88 Ly v080L
%L 00°0tL'85- 00°000'09 00°092'L
%89 96°04%'001- 00°058'£01 YO'BLE L
%90°L 85°GLY'v62- 80°29L'9L€ 05'9ve'ze
%ET'8 ¥2'809'08L'V - ¥ZTZE'OFE’L  00'FLL'6SL
1ebpng jo o 1e6png 18A0 § 1eBpng oz Inr
0zoz Aine

|en)oy "sA }abpng asuadxg

Ajunoag |e100g - 8205

asueinsu| je)idsoH aiesipal - LE0S
22UBINSU| 8AI2SDY - 9L0G
Ajiqesig wue) BuoT - $£0S
juswAo|dwaun ayels - ££0S

V4§D - @dueinsu| 8417 - ZE0S
paJljay-adueInsu| yjesy - L£0S
aoueInsu| yjjesy - 0£0S

$)S07) 80UBINSU| Y)|eaH - 00

s}iyouag juawainay - 0zZ0 |e1oL

Aungen papunjun - Sy3dieD - 8205
Vid3d € 4911 Jekojdw3 - Sy - 9205
uonesuadwo) pausjeq - VINDI - SZ0S

ueo yoked pung ep|s - vZ0S
z Jo1) Jafojdw3 - gy3d - €205
L 191) Jakojdw3 - SY3d - 120S

Sjjeuag juswalnay - 0Z0
sauejeg safojdwg - gL0 |BJOL

Aed nar-u| - 6Z0s

Ked swipanQ - 6L0S

SWIHAAQ Wea| ajuls - 8L0S

Ked AepijoH - LL0S

Red uoneanps - gL05

Hohed uoneosep/onea ¥2IS - #10S
Kiejeg - sansesay - €105
fiejasoag - Aiejeg - Z1L0S

Z 1811 fyajeg-saueles - 1105

| Je1] Ajojeg-saue|es - 0L0S

saueleg aakojdws - 0L0
S1I43N3d ® SINVIVS - 0L00

asuadx3jawoou) L1euipio

Jo13sIq uonIjoId all4 AjunoH yHoN

siseg ysen
0Z/vLig0
WV ZL:LL



G jo z abed

%el'L 08°'LE8'vL- 00°000°GL 02’891
%8E9 85°L0Z°LLL- 00°00z°seL 2266,
%LV EL cerlor'e- 00000 19°8€S
%00 00°00G'2- 00°005'2 000
%0°0 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%0°0 00°000'6- 00°000'6 000
%EE L GZ'OrZ 16" 00°004'LOL GLESY'L
%9161 00'682°L8z- 00°'286°LPE 00°£99'09
%00 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°000'08- 00°000'08 000
%L6'vC 00'682'002- 00°266'99¢ 00°299'99
%8101 2e°.09'EL- 00°00Z'GL 89°Z6G°L
%00 00°000°2- 000002 000
%9v°ZL Sy Lo8'e- 00°00Z'c GG'86¢
%¥6 L1 /8°508'8- 00°000°0L ELPBL L
%1€ L6°ELL'GE 00°006°.L8 £€092.°2
%8 ¥ 16'€82'C- 00°00t+°2 €09LL
%00 00°000°'v9- 000009 000
%LL'S 9/°'98G"2- 00°000'8 reELY
%4291 vZ E0ELL- 00°00S°EL 9.'96L'2
%566 8t LL8'6L- 0000022 26'88L°2C
%070 00°000°2- 00°000°2 000
%65 L 8t LL8'ZL- 00°000°GL 258812
%198 81690696 - 26°209'cer's P LEG L9
%421 P20l 'GEY- 00°000'G6Y 9G°/68'65
i
1ebpng jo %  196png Jen0 ¢ 1ebpng oz Inr
0zoz Ainp

[en)oy ‘sA jabpng asuadx3g

Saanjonag Jo jJulep - 0ELS
SaIN}oNAS JO aduBUBUIBY - O]
juawdinb3 jo ssueuajuiey - 0z} |EIOL
ewdinb3 ¥ysn - $¥ZLS
‘el dinbg 2210 - €215
aoueuajuie v'E DS - ZZLS
Juiepy “dinb3 uonesUNWWOY - LZ1LG
Juswdinbg jo julen - 0ZLs
juawdinbg jo asueusjulely - 0z|
aosueinsuyj - g0} |eloL
PV 18414 - 201§
aoueinsu| Ajjiqer [eJsuas - LoLS
aoueinsu| dwog S, J83I0M - 001§
soueInsy| - 001
dx3 pjoyasnoy - 060 2101
swiojlun - aoiaieg AupuneT - Zgos
aolneg Aipune - LE0S
sasuadx3] pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyesnoy - 060
suonedIUNWIWOY - 090 [BI0L
spie) aiy Jaandwo) - £905
yoedsig L16 - 2905
auouyd tenjiej - 190s
auoydajal - 0905
SuoiEUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 saiddng |euosiad g L19jes - 050 |BIOL
8seyaing wuojluf - Z506
sei|ddng |euosiad g A19jes - 0505
dx3 saiddng jeuosiad @ AJajes - 050

S3ITddNS ? SIJIAYIS - 0500
S1I43IN39 ? SIIIVIVS - 0100 |BI0L

$)S0D 8duBINSU| Y}|eaH - 0E0 |eloL

JoL3SIQ UOD}0Id 3114 AJUno yuoN

siseg ysen
0Z/v 180
Wy ZL:LL



S jo ¢ abeg

%y 8% €£lLoze'e- 00°000'8 18°EL9'Y
%9891 e 28r'L- 00°000'6 99°LLGL
%070 00°000°¢- 00000 000
%62°62 PEE8Y P 00°000'9 99°L1G°L
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000
%926 05 8rL'8L- 0000002 05°168'L
%926 05'8Y1L'8L- 00°000'02 05°168°L
%510 00065 vEL- 00°0G6L'vEL 00002
%00 0005zt 00°0G6Z'cl 000
%.LE0 00'008°€S- 00'000'+S 00002
%00 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%00 00°000'Z- 000002 000
%00 00°000'¢- 0070002 000
%00 00°00G'GL- 00°00G'GL 000
%9¢°C 85°961'¢cE- 00°000°'t€ cr'e08
%672 06'82¢'92- 00°000°22 0L 149
%6871 89'/98'9- 00°000°2 FASYANN
%L8°6€ 00'#E80OL- 00°000°81 00991°2
%L8°6E 00'vE8'0L- 00°000°81 00991,
%EECL L9°L6E LL- 00°000°CL 6€'209'L
%ELTCL 197 26E"LL- 00°000°'cL 6£°209°L
%CL’L 08'LE’'PL- 00°000°GL 02’891
1ebpng jo o,  196png J8AQ § 1ebpng oz Inr
0zoz AInp

jenjoy "sA jabpng asuadx3

SO|ZZON/2SOH - LE£ZS
sosuadxg |eioedsg joLsIq - 0€Z
juswdinb3 pue s|oo] |jews - 0ZZ [BI0)
Wweo4 - LZzZ6
juswdinb3z @ sjoo] - 0ZZS
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - gZZ
S9seaT] g Sjusy - 00z B0l
punoigfainjonig sasea g JUay - 0LZS
juswdinb3 jo sasea g susy - 00ZS
sasea g Sjuay - 00Z
dx3 eonon |eba g uoneslqnd - 061 IBI0L
s201oN |eBe @ suonealgnd - 0615
dx3 aonop |ebBa % uoneodlqngd - 061
801AJ9S |EUOISSBjOId - O8] [BIOL
Sjue}Nsuoy - 88Ls
uofensiuiwpy xe] Auadold - 181§
‘038 'syo8yQ ue|d apISINQ - 9815
suoljeulwEeX/suoeiNoou| Pajy - ZgLS
|1esunog jebe - 181§
Bununooay - pgLg
991A19¢ |euoISSaj0.d - O8]
sasuadx3y 20O - 0L} [BIOL
Hoddng Jaindwo? ‘I - LLLS
asuadx3 83140 - 0L1S
sosuadxg 2010 - 041
sasuadxg diysiaquisjy - 0G| [eI0L
sdiyssaquialy - 0515
sasuadxg diysiaqualy - 051
asuadxg saiddng |esipaly - o |€IOL
(vL vSD) selddng [eaipaly - 0pLs
asuadx3 saiddng |esipay - ObL

$91N}JoN.)S JO soueuBUIRY - €L |BIOL

1911S1Q UO}V3}0Id 314 AJUNOH YUON

siseg yse)
02/¥LI80
WY ZL:LL



G jo p abey

%8b'E S0'E61- 00°002 869
90°eve
%L0°} 61'962'69- 00°000'0L 18°€0.
%10°L 61°962'69- 00°000°02 L8'E0L
18'€0.
%0°0 00°000'04- 00°000°'04 000
%E6'6 vSLOL' LGB 00°Z00'950°L  9F ' ¥68'v0L
%070 00°000°0€" 00°000°0¢€ 000
%0°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ 000
%PL'G 00°6£L'G- 00°050'9 00'LLE
%070 00°000't- 00°000't 000
%EL 02 00'68L°L- 00°005°L 00'LLE
%00 00°066- 00°055 000
%96'6 LO'EEE L L- 00°0SZ'61 €6'9L6°L
%ER'6 86°18¢'e- 00°062'€ Zh'89¢
%666 Bt LGB'EL- 00°005'G1 LS'8S'L
%ZL'E 60°706'65- 00°008'L9 L6'G6Z'Z
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 000
%G9°E 96°068'Z 00000t 601
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ 00°0
%l v £5°€19'06- 00°008'2S 1v'98L'2
%119 02'509'06" 00°005'96 08'v68'S
%00 00°005- 00°005 000
%98'Z1 00°00L°9- 00°000°2 00°006
%60°Z¢ L0'6L9 00°000°} £6°02€
%0°0 00°000'08- 00°000°08 000
19Bpng jo o, 3ebpng 48A0 § 1eb6png oz inp
0Z0zZ AInr

|enjoy “sA jabpng asuadxy

sabieyp 821A188 queq - 01699
sasuadxy |joihed - 00099
SISVHIUN TVLIdVD - 00€0 |B10L
suontsinboy jeyde) - g jejo)
uel9 94 - LLES
Saja1yeA JeIS/ANINN - PLES
suonisinbay eyde) - pLg
S3ASVHOIUN TVLIdVD - 00£0
S31TddNS ® SIDIAYIS - 0500 [230L
SeiInjonus - p9g |e10]
N3ION - 99¢€S
seumonnsg - 0og
abieyoung g sexe)] ‘saag [e1oadg . gpe |eJOL
saxe] g sead |e10adsg . Zyes
(19sa1q) xey jeng - Lpgs
abieyy ing abemag - Opes
ableyaing g sexe) ‘saaq [e1oedg - gpe
sannn - 092 1ejol
18)BM - 192G
213093 g sen - 0925
saninn - 092
sasuadx3 |aAel] g [an4 - 0SZ |BIOL
Buiuiel] @ sasinog apising - £6zg
aouelsisqng Buijesuspiouyl - Z6Z6
SUOIIEPOWODIY B [BARI] - LGZS
1end - 06Z§
sasuadxg [sAed) g |and - 06T
sesuadx3 |eivadg jou3siq - 0EZ |eIOL
Sasse|) uoneanp3 dljqngd - 8E€TS
asuadxg Jaqualy pleog - GEZ§
(sieusjely) sesinos uoanysy - £z
uonoa|3 - ZezZs

JoL}SIQ Uoid3j0Id ali4 AJuno ypoN

siseg ysen
0Z/vLIs0
WV ZL:LL



G jo g abey

4SL'8 29'952'G86'G _ Z6708'855°0-  0£'8YS'ELG-
%SL8 29'952'686'S  Z6V08'8SG'9- 0E'8YS'ELS-
%SL'8 29'952'G86'G-  Z6'¥08'8SS'9  OE'8YS'ELS
85°29
wbpngjo o, 1ebpngier0$  jebpng 0z Inp
0zoz Ainp

|enjoy "sA jabpng asuadxg
Jou3sIq uonddjold ail4 Ajunod yuoN

awoauj }aN
awosu| AteuipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo)

$334 NdI - 666

siseg yseo
0Z/vLIg0
WV ZL'LL



9:37 AM
08/14/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jun 30, 20 -
2,400,722.68
-530,000.00
1?5,254.62
-384,745.38
2,015,977.30
2,015,977.30
-1,200,000.00
-1,200,000.00
815,977.30

Page 1



9:37 AM North County Fire Protection District

08/14/20 Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 06/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 2,400,722.68
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 06/10/2020 1302 X -530,000.00 -530,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -530,000.00 -530,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

General Journal 06/30/2020 1301 X 68,503.29 68,503.29

General Journal 06/30/2020 1301 X 76,751.33 145,254.62
Total Deposits and Credits 145,254.62 145,254.62

Total Cleared Transactions -384,745.38 -384,745.38
Cleared Balance -384,745.38 2,015,977.30
Register Balance as of 06/30/2020 -384,745.38 2,015,977.30

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 3 items

General Journal 07/02/2020 1302 -400,000.00 -400,000.00

General Journal 07/24/2020 1302 -400,000.00 -800,000.00

General Journal 08/11/2020 1302 -400,000.00 -1,200,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00

Total New Transactions -1,200,000.00 -1,200,000.00
Ending Balance -1,584,745.38 815,977.30

Page 1



10:06 AM
08/14/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Jul 31, 20
2,015,977.30
-800,000.00
3,504,264.44
2,704,264.44
4,720,241.74
4,720,241.74
B -400,000.00
- -400,000.00
4,320,241.74

Ending Balance

Page 1



10:06 AM
08/14/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 07/02/2020 1302
General Journal 07/24/2020 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 07/31/2020 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 08/11/2020 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

2,015,977.30

-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -800,000.00
-800,000.00 -800,000.00
3,504,264.44 3,504,264.44
3,504,264.44 3,504.264.4_4
2,704,264.44 2,704,264.44
2,704,264.44 4,720,241.74
2,704,264.44 4,720,241.74
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
2,304,264.44 4,320,241.74

Page 1



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 82 items
Deposits and Credits - 80 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 70 items
Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 45 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 31, 20

1,332,303.63

-476,816.93
818,913.83

342,096.90

1,674,400.53

-1,284,753.60
18,159.97

-1,266,593.63

407,806.90

-212,162.86
401,330.00

189,167.14

596,974.04

Page 1



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 82 items

Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2020 42892
Bill Pmt -Check 06/01/2020 42929
Bill Pmt -Check 06/01/2020 42921
Bill Pmt -Check 06/01/2020 42928
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2020 42951
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2020 42954
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42966
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42968
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42958
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42959
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42957
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42961
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42969
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42960
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42965
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42967
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42962
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42956
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020 42964
Check 06/30/2020 CCADJ
Liability Check 07/01/2020

Check 07/01/2020 CCADJ
Check 07/02/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/05/2020 Epay
Check 07/06/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42983
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42979
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42977
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42986
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42988
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42975
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42970
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42984
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42985
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42971
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42982
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42972
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42976
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42980
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42973
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42974
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42981
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2020 Epay
Check 07/15/2020 CCADJ
Liability Check 07/17/2020

Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2020 EPAY
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/17/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/21/2020 Epay
Check 07/22/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42994
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42999
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42993
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42991
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42992

Name

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Monterey County He...
Monterey County He...
Monterey County He...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
CAilifornia Fire Chief...
Motorola Solutions
Target Solutions
C.AP.F.

Carmel Fire Protecti...
C & N Tractors
Dawson, Passafuim...
W.S. Darley

City of Hollister
Monterey County Pe...
Pinnacle Healthcare
Golden State Truck ...
American Supply Co...
Mission Linen Service

Quickbooks Payroli ...

CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
Pacific Gas & Electric

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Myers Stevens & To...
LN Curtis

Vantage Trust Agent...
CalPERS - 457

LN Curtis

Life Assist, Inc.

Green Rubber Kenn...
Green Rubber Kenn...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Verizon Wireless

Cal Net 3

Tech RX

Carmel Marina Corp...
Interstate Batteries
Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Commun...
Russell Auria Pest ...
Comerica

AT&T Monthly
California Dept. of T...

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - CA Publi...
CalPERS - CA Publi...
AFLAC

CalPERS - 457
A.RB.A.

Vantage Point Trans...
Vantage Trust Agent...
Casey Printing

American Supply Co...
Carmel Marina Corp...
American Supply Co...
California Water Ser...

Cir

2¢O XD 2K XK 22K DD 3 DO B XK DK D DD DD X XK X D K D DK DB DK DK D D DK DK D B B MK D B DK B D B MK B M B M K D B B MK M K X

Amount Balance
1,332,303.63
1,00 1.11 -7,671.71
-947.00 -8,618.71
-695.00 -9,313.71
-695.00 -10,008.71
-7,987.30 -17,996.01
-60.00 -18,056.01
-10,414.24 -28,470.25
-2,720.00 -31,190.25
-1,622.50 -32,812.75
-1,300.00 -34,112.75
-1,185.25 -35,298.00
-1,012.50 -36,310.50
-757.78 -37,068.28
-655.06 -37,723.34
-456.01 -38,179.35
-175.00 -38,354.35
-133.03 -38,487.38
-116.80 -38,604.18
-87.10 -38,691.28
-3.16 -38,694.44
-116,021.43 -154,715.87
-10.77 -154,726.64
-11.34 -154,737.98
-71,747.32 -226,485.30
-379.86 -226,865.16
-208.92 -227,074.08
-467.40 -227,541.48
-3.00 -227,544.48
-4,877.68 -232,422.16
-3,843.00 -236,265.16
-3,337.77 -239,602.93
-3,217.28 -242,820.21
-1,540.00 -244,360.21
-1,336.10 -245,696.31
-942.18 -246,638.49
-822.12 -247,460.61
-624.56 -248,085.17
-619.04 -248,704.21
-529.27 -249,233.48
-420.99 -249,654.47
-413.10 -250,067.57
-158.82 -250,226.39
-132.32 -250,358.71
-114.06 -250,472.77
-79.72 -250,552.49
-77.02 -250,629.51
-70.00 -250,699.51
-6.95 -250,706.46
-431.35 -251,137.81
-311.00 -251,448.81
-11.34 -251,460.15
-107,471.60 -358,931.75
-27,499.00 -386,430.75
-775.86 -387,206.61
-453.98 -387,660.59
-790.00 -388,450.59
-157.68 -388,608.27
-5.67 -388,613.94
-20,653.03 -409,266.97
-2,772.26 -412,039.23
-1,851.50 -413,890.73
-300.50 -414,191.23
-197.50 -414,388.73
-171.25 -414,559.98
-163.02 -414,723.00

Page 1



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Name

Type Date Num
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42995
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42996
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42998
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/24/2020 Epay
Check 07/24/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 Epay
Check 07/29/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 Epay

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 80 items
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2020
Deposit 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/02/2020
General Journal 07/02/2020 1302
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposit 07/07/2020
Deposit 07/07/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6589
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6588
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DDe587
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6586
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6585
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6584
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6582
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6581
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6580
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6579
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD&578
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6577
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6576
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6562
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6563
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6575
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6564
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6565
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6566
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6574
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6573
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6572
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6571
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6570
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DDg&568
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6569
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6590
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6591
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6592
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6593
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6594
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6595
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD86583
Paycheck 07/20/2020 DD6567
Deposit 07/23/2020
General Journal 07/24/2020 1302
Deposit 07/25/2020
Deposit 07/30/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Commerical Truck C...
Costco

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Spectrum Business
Spectrum Business
Damm Good Water
Spectrum Business

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric

Green Rubber Kenn...

Simon, Jacqueline C
Scudder, Peter
Rocha, Victor M
Parker, Richard
Outzen, Thomas
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Jesus
McCoun, Jeffery L
Madrigal, Manuel
Kall, Robert
Hudson, Royce T
Hendricks, Casey E
Hasslinger, John
Baldwin, John P
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Harvey, Jonathan
Batinovich, David
Bigler, Erin

Bravo, Carolina
Harvey, Donald
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Gomez, Ramon
Foxworthy, Robert
Ensley, Thomas
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan
Mendoza, Joel
Chapin, Don

o
5

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX‘

><>(><><><><><><><><><><X><)<><><X><><><>(><X><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Amount

-81.91
-60.00
-50.76
-151.97
-116.98
-115.00
-74.98
-14.79
-51,038.42
-5,579.94
-3,635.60
-5.67
-516.00
-282.58
-253.31
-188.29
-27.73

-476,816.93

0.00
102.00
360.00

400,000.00
380.00
16.46
190.00
380.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
190.00

400,000.00
510.00
190.00

7,722.98
8,872.39

Balance

-414,804.91
-414,864.91
-414,915.67
-415,067.64
-415,184.62
-415,299.62
-415,374.60
-415,389.39
-466,427.81
-472,007.75
-475,543.35
-475,549.02
-476,065.02
-476,347.60
-476,600.91
-476,789.20
-476,816.93

-476,816.93

0.00
102.00
462.00

400,462.00
400,842.00
400,858.46
401,048.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,428.46
401,618.46
801,618.46
802,128.46
802,318.46
810,041.44
818,913.83

Page 2



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6625 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6624 Wilson, Brian X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6623  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6622 Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6620  Smith, Richard X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6618 Parker, Richard X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6617 OQutzen, Thomas X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6616 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6615 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6614 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6612  Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6610 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6607 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6606 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6605 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6596 Baldwin, John P X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6597  Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6598 Batinovich, David X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6599  Bigler, Erin X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6600 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6601 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6602 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6604  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6608 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6621 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6609 Hendricks, Casey E X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6611  Kall, Robert X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6613  McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6619 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 818,913.83
Paycheck 08/05/2020 DD6603 Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 818,913.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 43032 CalPERS - 457 X 0.00 818,913.83
Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2020 US Bank - Bancorp ... X 0.00 818,913.83
Total Deposits and Credits 818,913.83 818,913.83
Total Cleared Transactions 342,096.90 342,096.90
Cleared Balance 342,096.90 1,674,400.53
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 70 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-...  119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3.447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -25,658.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,524.37
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,543.00

Page 3



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135  Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019  Epay AT&T Monthly
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo.
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2020 42775 Joel S. Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Bill Pmt -Check 06/11/2020 42952 Santa Cruz County ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2020 42978 M.C.F.P.O.A.
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2020 42990 Monterey County Au...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/10/2020 42989 Monterey County Au...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 43000 NCFD FF Assn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2020 42997 NMCUSD - Fuel
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43007 FASIS
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43008 Golden State Truck ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43012 Valley Pacific Petral...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43003 Cal Net 3
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 43006 Ergometrics
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43002 American Supply Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43011 US YELLOW PAGES
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43014 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43010 Monterey County As...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43013 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43005 Eco Pro Home Pest ...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43001 A & S Metals
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43004 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/29/2020 43009 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2020 43015 AirMedCare Network
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2020 43016 FDAC EBA

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Deposit
Deposit

Sales Receipt
General Journal
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal

03/15/2013
04/24/2013
03/12/2014
11/13/2014
04/17/2015
05/01/2015
05/14/2015
07/01/2017

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 07/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 45 items

Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

08/03/2020
08/04/2020
08/04/2020
08/04/2020
08/04/2020
08/04/2020

2009-...
1238
38460

2017A...

CCADJ

Epay
Epay
Epay
CCADJ

Hortencia Anaya

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...

Cir

Amount Balance
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42 579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-302.85 -43,876.16
-200.00 -44,076.16
-547.26 -44,623.42
-516.00 -45,139.42
-170,574.04 -215,713.46
-25.00 -215,738.46
-973,080.00 -1,188,818.46
-7,081.00 -1,195,899.46
-4,585.00 -1,200,484.46
-737.24 -1,201,221.70
-66,667.00 -1,267,888.70
-6,763.44 -1,274,652.14
-830.19 -1,275,482.33
-427.56 -1,275,909.89
-320.93 -1,276,230.82
-251.06 -1,276,481.88
-229.00 -1,276,710.88
-219.60 -1,276,930.48
-200.00 -1,277,130.48
-128.00 -1,277,258.48
-95.00 -1,277,353.48
-87.00 -1,277,440.48
-77.62 -1,277,518.10
-50.95 -1,277,569.05
-2,340.00 -1,279,909.05
-4,844.55 -1,284,753.60
-1,284,753.60 -1,284,753.60
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
18,159.97 18,159.97
-1,266,593.63 -1,266,593.63
-924,496.73 407,806.90
-5.67 -5.67
-120,034.29 -120,039.96
-71,747.32 -191,787.28
-379.86 -192,167.14
-208.92 -192,376.06
-16.50 -192,392.56

Page 4



2:21 PM
08/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 07/31/2020

Type

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

Date Num Name
08/05/2020 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
08/05/2020 Epay CalPERS - 457
08/05/2020 CCADJ
08/07/2020 43021 Golden State Truck ...
08/07/2020 43020 G&G Electric & Lau...
08/07/2020 43030 MalloryCo
08/07/2020 43028 Carmel Fire Protecti...
08/07/2020 43029 C.APF.

08/07/2020 43025 Verizon Wireless
08/07/2020 43024 Tech RX

08/07/2020 43031 Pinnacle Healthcare
08/07/2020 43026 Carmel Fire Protecti...
08/07/2020 43018 Carmel Fire Protecti...
08/07/2020 43017 American Supply Co...
08/07/2020 43019 Carmel Marina Corp...
08/07/2020 43022 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
08/07/2020 43027 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
08/07/2020 Epay Spectrum Business
08/07/2020 43023 Life Assist, Inc.
08/10/2020 Epay AT&T Monthly
08/10/2020 43035 Pinnacle Healthcare
08/10/2020 43036 Russell Auria Pest ...
08/10/2020 43034 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
08/10/2020 43033 American Supply Co...
08/11/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
08/11/2020 Epay Damm Good Water
08/13/2020 43046 Valley Pacific Petrol...
08/13/2020 43042 Monterey County Pe...
08/13/2020 43040 Carmel Fire Protecti...
08/13/2020 43045 The Post Box
08/13/2020 43047 W.S. Darley
08/13/2020 43039 California Water Ser...
08/13/2020 43044 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
08/13/2020 43043 Monterey One Water
08/13/2020 43038 Analgesic Services, ...
08/13/2020 43048 Analgesic Services, ...
08/13/2020 43037 Ace Hardware
08/13/2020 43041 Mission Linen Service
08/15/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal

08/04/2020
08/04/2020
08/05/2020
08/11/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1302

i

Amount Balance
-2,766.54 -195,159.10
-790.00 -195,949.10
-17.01 -195,966.11
-4,681.31 -200,647.42
-1,304.16 -201,951.58
-1,082.91 -203,034.49
-900.00 -203,934.49
-767.00 -204,701.49
-496.83 -205,198.32
-370.60 -205,568.92
-315.00 -205,883.92
-300.00 -206,183.92
-250.00 -206,433.92
-203.16 -206,637.08
-197.50 -206,834.58
-127.24 -206,961.82
-125.43 -207,087.25
-116.98 -207,204.23
-82.47 -207,286.70
-422.66 -207,709.36
-75.00 -207,784.36
-70.00 -207,854.36
-67.71 -207,922.07
-58.40 -207,980.47
-481.20 -208,461.67
-120.00 -208,581.67
-1,078.75 -209,660.42
-785.51 -210,445.93
-250.00 -210,695.93
-220.08 -210,916.01
-186.65 -211,102.66
-181.34 -211,284.00
~115.77 -211,399.77
-79.50 -211,479.27
-54.00 -211,533.27
-49.50 -211,582.77
-35.29 -211,618.06
-32.40 -211,650.46
-512.40 -212,162.86
-212,162.86 -212,162.86
190.00 190.00
570.00 760.00
570.00 1,330.00
400,000.00 401,330.00
401,330.00 401,330.00
189,167.14 189,167.14
-735,329.59 596,974.04

Page 5



4:37 PM
08/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 18 items
Payments and Credits - 21 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/20/2020

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 9 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jul 20, 20

4,877.68

-6,263.24

12,969.44

6,706.20

-1,828.52

-7,987.30

-7,987.30

6,158.78

6,158.78
6,158.78

0.00

Page 1



4:37 PM
08/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,877.68
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 18 items
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 West Coast Auto Se... X -1,906.01 -1,906.01
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 De Williams Shield X -1,868.00 -3,774.01
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Royal Oaks Auto Re... X -1,260.00 -5,034.01
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Google Services X -258.00 -5,292.01
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Adobe Systems X -179.88 -5,471.89
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Air Horns X -141.02 -5,612.91
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Qqgest X -139.50 -5,752.41
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Qqgest X -139.50 -5,891.91
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Trolley Car Rotisserie X -125.64 -6,017.55
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Amazon Mktplace P... X -67.86 -6,085.41
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Napa Auto Parts X -46.41 -6,131.82
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Safeway X -42.00 -6,173.82
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 R&B Company X -36.86 -6,210.68
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Nextcell X -16.15 -6,226.83
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 The UPS Store X -14.11 -6,240.94
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Lowes X -9.35 -6,250.29
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 USPS X -7.50 -6,257.79
Credit Card Charge  08/07/2020 Ace Hardware X -5.45 -6,263.24
Total Charges and Cash Advances -6,263.24 -6,263.24
Payments and Credits - 21 items
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 21.54 21.54
Bilt 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 22.28 43.82
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 76.29 120.11
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 99.23 219.34
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 404.64 623.98
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 447.97 1,071.95
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 857.96 1,929.91
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 1,734.78 3,664.69
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2,107.59 5,772.28
Bill 06/11/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2,215.02 7,987.30
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 3.20 7,990.50
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 17.23 8,007.73
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 52.00 8,059.73
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 72.02 8,131.75
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 185.66 8,317.41
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 205.77 8,523.18
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 258.00 8,781.18
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 703.81 9,484.99
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 780.11 10,265.10
Bill 07/08/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2,599.88 12,864.98
Credit Card Credit 08/07/2020 Amazon Mktplace P... X 104.46 12,969.44
Total Cleared Transactions 6,706.20 6,706.20
Cleared Balance -6,706.20 -1,828.52
Uncleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 10 items
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -2,215.02 -2,215.02
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -2,107.59 -4,322.61
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -1,734.78 -6,057.39
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -857.96 -6,915.35
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -447.97 -7,363.32
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -404.64 -7,767.96
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -99.23 -7,867.19
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -76.29 -7,943.48
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -22.28 -7,965.76
Credit 07/17/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... -21.54 -7,987.30
Total Charges and Cash Advances -7,987.30 -7,987.30
Total Uncleared Transactions -7,987.30 -7,987.30
Register Balance as of 07/20/2020 1,281.10 6,158.78

Page 1



4:37 PM
08/07/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 07/20/2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 9 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020
08/07/2020

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42480...
42460...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir Amount Balance
5.45 5.45
14.11 19.56
16.15 35.71
67.86 103.57
224,29 327.86
432.54 760.40
1,427.64 2,188.04
1,868.00 4,056.04
2,102.74 6,158.78
6,158.78 6,158.78
-4,877.68 0.00

Page 2



August 18, 2020

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fire Chief's Report

#7A

For August 18, 2020

Page 1 of 3

Fires

103

o7

119 131 107
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 1 0 2 0 2
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 1274 1320 1362 1336 1238
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 71 102 104 304 120
Service Call 160 147 158 152 90
Good Intent Call 231 178 204 125 151
False Alarm & False Call 109 79 74 109 92
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 1 9 1
Special Incident Type 1 & 9 6 3
Total 1950 1927 2033 2172 1804

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

Out of County Response July/ August - Personnel participated on two Overhead Fire
Line EMT assignments, each were approximately a week long. One assignment was to
the Hog Fire and one was to the Gold Fire, both in Lassen County.

August 13t - E5232 responded as part of a Monterey County Strike Team to the Lake

Fire in L.A. County.

Vegetation/ Structure Fire August 374 - NCFD Crews responded to a Vegetation fire
with structures involved. The fire was at 516 Dolan Rd. adjacent to the Pick-N-Pull Auto
Wrecker Business. On arrival there were multiple abandoned structures on fire and



August 18, 2020 Fire Chief’s Report Page 2 of 3
#7A

approximately two acres of vegetation on fire with a rapid rate of spread. This fire posed
immediate threat to hundreds of vehicles at the Pick-n-Pull. Crews were able to keep the
fire at 6 acres and zero loss to the Pick-n- Pull.

TRAINING

o NCFD Personnel have focused on Probationary Firefighter Training, Hose testing and
Ladder maintenance for the Month of August.

PERSONNEL

* The Reserve Firefighter Hiring process is complete, three personnel have completed
their background checks and medical clearance and will be starting their initial training
in the next couple of weeks.

¢ On August 1+t we promoted one Reserve Firefighter to the Full-time Firefighter rank to
fill the open position that resulted from last months resignations. Congratulations to
Victor Rocha and thank you to all that participated in his 9 days of firefighter academy
training, great job! We are confident that Victor will be a successful firefighter at NCFD.

PREVENTION

e On August 10 the District was informed that the CHISPA Castroville Oaks project is
once again up for review by county agencies that have not yet signed off on the project.
The development consists of 90 Single family dwellings and 17 Multi-Family Dweilling
buildings with a total of 124 living units. The District signed off on the project in July of
2017.

 There is good visible progress on the H2A (Agriculture Housing) development that is
currently being developed on Haight Street between Salinas and Pajaro Streets. The
development will consist of 4 Multi-Family Dwelling buildings with a total of 18 living
units.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

* Unit 5201 had the right-side exhaust manifold and AC condenser replaced. Work was
completed by West Coast Auto.

e While on assisgnment at the Gold Fire, U-5293 had a radiator failure. Parts were
purchased by our agency and CAL/Fire onsite mechanics made the repairs at no charge
to the District.



August 18, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#7A

e U-5291 was taken into West Coast Auto Service for an ABS Brake issue/smog. Repairs
have been completed and U-5291 is back in service.

ADMINISTRATION

* Personnel continue to take COVID-19 preventive measures on incidents and at the place
of employment. Within the last couple of weeks it has become more prevalent to hear
our personnel responding to COVID-19 positive cases within our district.

 The Type-1 Engine, Federal Community Development Block Grant “agreement process”
has started. I have been in touch with County Reps. and we are working on the
development of the agreement and we will soon be bringing something to the Board of
Directors.

¢ We have received notification from the Insurance Services Office about updating our
Fire District ISO Information. The last update was done in 2015. This update will require
extensive reporting from every division in our district- Apparatus & Maintenence,
Training and Operations and Fire Prevntion & Water Systems.

e COVID-19 FEMA Public Assistance Cost Recovery, we are currently moving forward in
the process and working towards reimbursement for all COVID related incurred costs.

e AFG Type-1 FEMA Grant- FEMA has made the first round of awards, per grant writer
G. Maloon we should know something within the next 30-60 days.

* The administrative process to dissolve the Monterey County Local Agencies Insurance
Authority (Workers Comp. JPA) continues. No update this month.

e Vistra Energy Battery Project (300MW)- No update this month.

Respectfully submitted,

AP

Jess Mendoza, Fire Chief



August 18, 2020 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion




August 18, 2020 New Business Page 1 of 1
#9-B

Take Action on Community Education Initiative proposal for services
from Miller Maxfield, Inc.

PURPOSE: To present to the Board with a proposal for community educational services from
Miller Maxfield, Inc.



August 18, 2020 New Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Take Action on Staff Vehicle Replacement Request

PURPOSE: To advise the Board of Directors of the scheduled staff vehicle replacement
purchase as itemized in the 2020/21 budget.

OUTLINE: In the 2020/21 budget, $70,000 has been allocated for the replacement of staff
vehicles. These vehicles are scheduled for replacement according to the current Capital
Facilities and Equipment Plan.

District staff has negotiated with MY Chevrolet Co. in Salinas for vehicle specification and
pricing, because they provide a government rate, which is dramatically lower than the
competitive bid process. North County Fire District has purchased multiple vehicles under the
“Government Tag On” in the past and saved on each purchase. The new command vehicles
would be 2021 Chevrolet Tahoe’s with four-wheel drive capabilities at an estimated cost of
$48,833.34 each. The payments would total $3,252.60 per month for three and be spread over
48 months at 4.415% interest. The remainder of the 20/21 budgeted funds would be used for
vehicle setup i.e. radios, code 3 lights, decals and lettering.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve the purchase of the above-
mentioned vehicles in the estimated amount of $48,833.34 each and authorize the remaining
funds ($12,500+/-) per vehicle to be used for the purchase of necessary vehicle setup and
equipment.

Rick Parker, Division Chief



